
Subject: Re: Sidewalk Repair List Request
From: Cairo Rodriguez
Date: 11/30/2016 02:55 PM
To: Wilshire Center BID

Got it, thanks. 

I will add it to the list. 

Cairo G. Rodriguez
Deputy (Wilshire Center Koreatown) 
COUNCIL PRESIDENT *HERB J. WESSON, JR.*
City of Los Angeles Council District 10
1819 S. Western Ave
Los Angeles, CA 90006
Office 323-733-8233
Fax 323-733-5833
www.herbwesson.com

  
 

On Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 11:30 AM, Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Hi Cairo,

Attached is a pdf of photos of the sidewalks on the north side of 8th Street between Serrano Ave. and Kingsley Drive.

Some of the addresses are 3401-3423 w 8th street and 3461-3475 w 8th street.

The sidewalks are terribly buckled and some older people have fallen recently.

The tenants are complaining that their businesses are suffering from limited visibility and exposure also due to the
overgrown trees.

Thank you,
Mike Russell
Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com
www.wilshirecenter.com
facebook.com/wilshirecenter
213-487-7003
3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032
Los Angeles, CA 90010


